B A R N A R D 18 West Mercer Street, Suite 400
Seattle, WA 98119
//\ IGLITZIN & TEL  (800) 238.4231
QN LAVITT LLP FAX  (206) 3754132

Kathleen P. Barnard
Partner

DIR (206) 257-6002
barnard@workerlaw.com

May 27, 2022

Clerk of the Court

United States Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Request for Extension of Time
Glacier Northwest, Inc., d/b/a CalPortland v. International Brotherhood of Teamsters
Local Union No. 174
Case No. 21-1449

Dear Clerk:

I represent Respondent International Brotherhood of Teamsters Local Union No. 174 in the
above-referenced matter. The Petition for Writ of Certiorari was filed in this matter on May 12, 2022,
and was docketed by the Court on May 16, 2022. Currently, the due date for the response to the Petition
is June 15, 2022.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30, Respondent requests a 30-day extension of the deadline to
file a response to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari. Respondent has good cause for an extension of time.
I have appeared in this matter, and will be joined by my partner Darin M. Dalmat, who litigated the
underlying state court case from the superior court through its conclusion at the Washington State
Supreme Court. Mr. Dalmat’s admission paperwork will be submitted shortly. Currently Mr. Dalmat
and I both have large caseloads with multiple hearings, client commitments, arbitrations, and briefing
deadlines set between now and the due date for the response. In order to prepare an adequate response
that would be of use to the Court, Respondent requests thirty additional days to file its pleading.

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information that would be of use to the Court
in reviewing this request.

Kathleen P. Barnard
Counsel for Respondent
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